










Victoria Venegas
Environmental Specialist

07/27/2021

3RF-42



From: Heather Riley
To: Joyner, Ryan N; Sigler, Mitchell V
Cc: Gabrielle Riley; Mindy Paulek; Jones, Christopher; Chris Jones; HEATHER SIPE
Subject: WEU #300H; 30-043-21303 - Recycling Facility/Recycling Containment - Closure
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 5:06:00 PM
Attachments: 3RF-42 - WEU 300HClosureAttachments.pdf

3RF-42_C147L_WEU#300.pdf

Good afternoon Ryan and Mitch,
 
The purpose of this email is to comply with NMOCD rule 19.15.34 requirement on the operator to
notify the surface owner when a C-147 form is filed with the NMOCD.  Attached is a copy of a C-
147L, along with a closure report, for the WEU #300 water recycling facility and containment.  These
documents will be uploaded to the NMOCD efiling system today.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.
 
 
Heather Riley
Sr. Project Manager
Energy Inspection Services, LLC
(970) 749-8747
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  37495

CONDITIONS
Operator:

ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC
1050 17TH STREET, SUITE 2500
DENVER, CO 80265

OGRID:

372286
Action Number:

37495
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas NMOCD has reviewed the closure request submitted by [372286] ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC on July 22, for 3RF­42 ­ W Escavada Unit 300H Recycling Facility. This closure request is
approved.

7/27/2021


